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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 8, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: MAX FRIEDERSDORF

FROM: JACK

It is my understanding that H. Res. , relating to Nixon papers
and tapes, may be considered withi e next several weeks before
the House Administration Committee. I would be grateful for a
discreet inquiry from one of your House people and a status report.
I suggest at the time they make the inquiry of the Committee that
they also inquire about another matter pending before the same
Committee, in order to not arouse any unusual interest in the
request, For example, postcard registration is pending before

the same Committee.

We would also be interested in the status of H. R. 214, electronic
surveillance before the Judiciary Committee.



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

March 24, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: MAX L, FRIEDERSDORF
FROM: CHARLES LEPPERT, JR. % .
SUBJECT: H.R. 12750 - Wiretapping Legislation

My office received a call from Tom Mooney of House Judiciary
Committee., Mooney advised that Cong. Rodino introduced the
Wiretapping bill yesterday, Tuesday, March 23rd. The bill was
co-sponsored by Representatives Kastenmeier, Danielson, Pattison,
Hutchinson, Railsback, Wiggins, and Mosher.

The bill number is H, R, 12750 and we have asked for copies which
we will send to you as soon as'received.

cc: Marsh
Loeffler
Duval





